
REF 32 JAMESTOWN ROAD 

C4085/DNS2903171 

 HEATING  VENTILATION  AIR CONDITIONING  ELECTRICAL & CONTROL ENGINEERS   
 

 

 
P a g e  | 1 

 

Directors: J.H.Uwins CEng MCIBSE, M.J.Sutton, M.A.C.Elliott 
Registered in England No 1160845       VAT No 251 1848 72 

 

53-55 Cutlers Road 
South Woodham Ferrers 
Chelmsford, 
Essex CM3 5XJ 
 +44(0)1245 321144 
  +44(0)1245 324551 
  www.caprimechanical.co.uk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

London Borough of Camden, 

2nd Floor, 

5 Pancras Square 

c/o Town Hall, 

Judd Street 

London 

WC1H 9JE 

29th March 2017 

For the attention of Mr Gavin Sexton 

 

 

Dear Sirs, 

RE: 32 JAMESTOWN ROAD, CAMDEN, NW1 7BY 

ACOUSTIC MEASURES FOR PLANNING CONDITION 8.0 

 

Capri Mechanical Services Limited should confirm that we have compiled fully with the Norman Disney and 

Young Specification and with the White Young Green Noise Assessment Report Reference A081532 dated 

November 2015 in regards to noise attenuation included for Building Services Plant in reference to Planning 

Condition 8.0. 

 

In regards to 5th Floor Plant Deck mounted plant Clause 3.2.2 of appended WYG Noise Assessment Report 

we can advise as follows 

 

Table 3.2 New Building Services Plant Sound Level attenuated levels of installed plant are projected as 

being as follows: 

 

Description Frequency (Hz) 

63 125 250 500 1000 2000 4000 8000 dB(A) 
AHU ACON-01791320-014 56 59 59 39 34 45 50 54 55 
AHU ACON-01791313-008 57 59 42 42 36 51 57 58 55 
COOLING TOWER VTL-E126M 61 57 53 47 46 47 44 51  
DAISHO EC-315 BIN STORE 
EXTRACT TWIN FAN 

80 71 71 38 25 30 46 49 45 

 

 Boiler Flue Exit 62dB(A) at 3m 

 A/C Condensers 2 x NC45 

 Stand-By Electric Generator 80dB at 1m 
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Please let us know if additional evidence is required to be submitted. 

 

We assure you of our best attention at all times. 

 

 

 

For and on behalf of 

Capri Mechanical Services Limited 

 

 

 

 
D.N.SPEAR 

ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR 

T: 01245 326112 

F: 01245 320818 

M:  07730 424664 

E: david.spear@caprimechanical.co.uk 
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